Dear Sir:

Replyving to your letter of the 16th inst

: ati »f the _almon

and Comox lands, 1 would advise 1 ne action can be ?%
in the matter unti I receive the w ten resolu yn Of

reference to th ronosed amal

Comox and agsreeing 1 amaliematic ' BS 3. funds and
leserves,n {1 sted in my letterx 24, 1940,

i 10 te t al iver Band have al-
ready built two substantial house! he Comox Hegorve,
whieh ie contrary 1 the provisions of the Indlan ¢t and
should not hav cen rermitted until the proposed smalgamation
had been approved by the Lepartment., If it faile to go through
it will be necessary to effect removel of these Indians.

10,

RG C-1I
Firle/gossier

Canada

vours faithfully,

DeMadiagray,
Indisn Commiccioner for

RelleMOOre, LB8Q.,
Indian Agent,
Dunean, B.C.
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